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Memo 

To: Brad Taylor, City Engineer 
From: Angel Abarca, Assistant Engineer 
Date: April 1, 2025 
Re: Bid Results Summary for CIP PS 25-08 Woodfield Pavement Rehabilitation  

Below is a summary of the bid results for the subject project, conducted in compliance 
with Formal Bidding Procedures in CA PCC 20160 and LMC 2.36.060: 

Contractor      Bid 
Consolidated Engineering, Inc.  $1,012,16000 

Rapid Grading Services $1,038,00000 
Tom Mayo Construction, Inc. $1,060,94200 
Knife River Construction $1,063,01500 
Tracy Grading & Paving, Inc. $1,088,00000 
Sinclair General Engineering Construction, Inc.  $1,097,39016 
Dirt Dynasty, Inc. $1,100,79000 
JB/TC Ventures LLC, dba JB Bostick Company $1,195,37457 
United Pavement Maintenance, Inc. $1,204,56500 
George Reed, Inc. $1,238,92000 
Radius Earthwork, Inc.  $1,456,28100 

 
List of apparent low bidder’s (Consolidated Engineering, Inc.) subcontractors is as follows: 
 
• Asphalt Milling (Pavement Recycling) 
• Concrete (Platinum Engineering) 
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